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by sale its gathering and products
extraction facilities to Dominion
Gathering & Processing, Inc. (DGP)
located within the states of West
Virginia and Pennsylvania; and (2)
refunctionalize certain compression
facilities at a processing plant located in
Lewis County, West Virginia to
gathering and include the compression
facilities in the abandonment by sale to
DGP, all as more fully described in the
application which is on file with the
Commission and open to public
inspection. The filing may also be
viewed on the web at http://
www.ferc.gov using the “eLibrary’’ link.
Enter the docket number excluding the
last three digits in the docket number
field to access the document. For
assistance, contact FERC at
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or call
toll-free, (866) 208—-3676 or TTY, (202)
502-8659.

Any questions regarding this
application should be directed Machelle
F. Grim, Dominion Resources Services,
Inc., 701 East Cary Street, Richmond,
VA 23219, or call (804) 771-3805, or fax
(804) 771-4804, or by email:
Machelle.F.Grim@dom.com.

Pursuant to section 157.9 of the
Commission’s rules, 18 CFR 157.9,
within 90 days of this Notice the
Commission staff will either: Complete
its environmental assessment (EA) and
place it into the Commission’s public
record (eLibrary) for this proceeding; or
issue a Notice of Schedule for
Environmental Review. If a Notice of
Schedule for Environmental Review is
issued, it will indicate, among other
milestones, the anticipated date for the
Commission staff’s issuance of the final
environmental impact statement (FEIS)
or EA for this proposal. The filing of the
EA in the Commission’s public record
for this proceeding or the issuance of a
Notice of Schedule for Environmental
Review will serve to notify federal and
state agencies of the timing for the
completion of all necessary reviews, and
the subsequent need to complete all
federal authorizations within 90 days of
the date of issuance of the Commission
staff’s FEIS or EA.

There are two ways to become
involved in the Commission’s review of
this project. First, any person wishing to
obtain legal status by becoming a party
to the proceedings for this project
should, on or before the comment date
stated below file with the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission, 888
First Street NE., Washington, DC 20426,
a motion to intervene in accordance
with the requirements of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (18 CFR 385.214 or 385.211)
and the Regulations under the NGA (18

CFR 157.10). A person obtaining party
status will be placed on the service list
maintained by the Secretary of the
Commission and will receive copies of
all documents filed by the applicant and
by all other parties. A party must submit
7 copies of filings made in the
proceeding with the Commission and
must mail a copy to the applicant and

to every other party. Only parties to the
proceeding can ask for court review of
Commission orders in the proceeding.

However, a person does not have to
intervene in order to have comments
considered. The second way to
participate is by filing with the
Secretary of the Commission, as soon as
possible, an original and two copies of
comments in support of or in opposition
to this project. The Commission will
consider these comments in
determining the appropriate action to be
taken, but the filing of a comment alone
will not serve to make the filer a party
to the proceeding. The Commission’s
rules require that persons filing
comments in opposition to the project
provide copies of their protests only to
the party or parties directly involved in
the protest.

Persons who wish to comment only
on the environmental review of this
project should submit an original and
two copies of their comments to the
Secretary of the Commission.
Environmental commentors will be
placed on the Commission’s
environmental mailing list, will receive
copies of the environmental documents,
and will be notified of meetings
associated with the Commission’s
environmental review process.
Environmental commentors will not be
required to serve copies of filed
documents on all other parties.
However, the non-party commentors
will not receive copies of all documents
filed by other parties or issued by the
Commission (except for the mailing of
environmental documents issued by the
Commission) and will not have the right
to seek court review of the
Commission’s final order.

The Commission strongly encourages
electronic filings of comments, protests
and interventions in lieu of paper using
the “eFiling” link at http://
www.ferc.gov. Persons unable to file
electronically should submit an original
and 5 copies of the protest or
intervention to the Federal Energy
regulatory Commission, 888 First Street
NE., Washington, DC 20426.

Comment Date: 5:00 p.m. Eastern
Time on November 6, 2015.

Dated: October 16, 2015.
Kimberly D. Bose,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2015-26899 Filed 10-22—-15; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY

[ER-FRL-9023-6]

Environmental Impact Statements;
Notice of Availability

Responsible Agency: Office of Federal
Activities, General Information (202)
564—7146 or http://www2.epa.gov/nepa.
Weekly receipt of Environmental Impact

Statements (EISs).

Filed 10/12/2015 Through 10/16/2015.
Pursuant to 40 CFR 1506.9.

Notice

Section 309(a) of the Clean Air Act
requires that EPA make public its
comments on EISs issued by other
Federal agencies. EPA’s comment letters
on EISs are available at: https://
cdxnodengn.epa.gov/cdx-nepa-public/
action/eis/search.

EIS No. 20150291, Draft, NMFS, FL,
Regulatory Amendment 16 to the
Fishery Management Plan for the
Snapper-Grouper Fishery of the South
Atlantic Region, Comment Period
Ends: 12/07/2015, Contact: Rick
DeVictor 727-551-5720.

EIS No. 20150292, Final, HUD, CA,
Potrero HOPE SF Master Plan, Review
Period Ends: 11/23/2015, Contact:
Eugene Flannery 415-701-5598.

EIS No. 20150293, Final, USFS, AK,
Saddle Lakes Timber Sale, Review
Period Ends: 12/07/2015, Contact:
Daryl Bingham 907-228-4114.

EIS No. 20150294, Draft, FHWA, NC, I-
26 Asheville Connector, Comment
Period Ends: 12/07/2015, Contact:
John F. Sullivan, III 919-856—4346
ext. 122.

Dated: October 20, 2015.
Karin Leff

Acting Director, NEPA Compliance Division,
Office of Federal Activities.

[FR Doc. 2015-27054 Filed 10-22-15; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6560-50-P

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY

[EPA-HQ-OPPT-2015-0503; FRL-9934-96]

Certain New Chemicals; Receipt and
Status Information for August 2015

AGENCY: Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA).


mailto:FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov
http://www2.epa.gov/nepa
mailto:Machelle.F.Grim@dom.com
http://www.ferc.gov
http://www.ferc.gov
http://www.ferc.gov
http://www.ferc.gov
https://cdxnodengn.epa.gov/cdx-nepa-public/action/eis/search
https://cdxnodengn.epa.gov/cdx-nepa-public/action/eis/search
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ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: EPA is required under the
Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA) to
publish in the Federal Register a notice
of receipt of a premanufacture notice
(PMN); an application for a test
marketing exemption (TME), both
pending and/or expired; and a periodic
status report on any new chemicals
under EPA review and the receipt of
notices of commencement (NOC) to
manufacture those chemicals. This
document covers the period from
August 1, 2015 to August 31, 2015.
DATES: Comments identified by the
specific PMN number or TME number,
must be received on or before November
23, 2015.

ADDRESSES: Submit your comments,
identified by docket identification (ID)
number EPA-HQ-OPPT-2015-0183,
and the specific PMN number or TME
number for the chemical related to your
comment, by one of the following
methods:

e Federal eRulemaking Portal: http://
www.regulations.gov. Follow the online
instructions for submitting comments.
Do not submit electronically any
information you consider to be
Confidential Business Information (CBI)
or other information whose disclosure is
restricted by statute.

e Mail: Document Control Office
(7407M), Office of Pollution Prevention
and Toxics (OPPT), Environmental
Protection Agency, 1200 Pennsylvania
Ave. NW., Washington, DC 20460-0001.

e Hand Delivery: To make special
arrangements for hand delivery or
delivery of boxed information, please
follow the instructions at http://
www.epa.gov/dockets/contacts.html.

Additional instructions on
commenting or visiting the docket,
along with more information about
dockets generally, is available at http://
www.epa.gov/dockets.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

For technical information contact: Jim
Rahai, IMD (7407M), Office of Pollution
Prevention and Toxics, Environmental
Protection Agency, 1200 Pennsylvania
Ave. NW., Washington, DC 20460-0001;
telephone number: 202—-564-8593;
email address: Rahai.jim@epa.gov.

For general information contact: The
TSCA-Hotline, ABVI-Goodwill, 422

South Clinton Ave., Rochester, NY
14620; telephone number: (202) 554—
1404; email address: TSCA-
Hotline@epa.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
I. General Information

A. Does this action apply to me?

This action is directed to the public
in general. As such, the Agency has not
attempted to describe the specific
entities that this action may apply.
Although others may be affected, this
action applies directly to the submitter
of the PMNs addressed in this action.

B. What should I consider as I prepare
my comments for EPA?

1. Submitting CBI. Do not submit this
information to EPA through
regulations.gov or email. Clearly mark
the part or all of the information that
you claim to be CBI. For CBI
information in a disk or CD-ROM that
you mail to EPA, mark the outside of the
disk or CD-ROM as CBI and then
identify electronically within the disk or
CD-ROM the specific information that
is claimed as CBI. In addition to one
complete version of the comment that
includes information claimed as CBI, a
copy of the comment that does not
contain the information claimed as CBI
must be submitted for inclusion in the
public docket. Information so marked
will not be disclosed except in
accordance with procedures set forth in
40 CFR part 2.

2. Tips for preparing your comments.
When preparing and submitting your
comments, see the commenting tips at
http://www.epa.gov/dockets/
comments.html.

IT. What action is the agency taking?

This document provides receipt and
status reports, which cover the period
from August 2, 2015 to August 31, 2015,
and consists of the PMNs and TMEs
both pending and/or expired, and the
NOCs to manufacture a new chemical
that the Agency has received under
TSCA section 5 during this time period.

ITII. What is the agency’s authority for
taking this action?

Under TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 2601 et seq.,
EPA classifies a chemical substance as
either an “existing” chemical or a

“new” chemical. Any chemical
substance that is not on EPA’s, TSCA
Inventory is classified as a “new
chemical,” while those that are on the
TSCA Inventory are classified as an
“existing chemical.” For more
information about the TSCA Inventory
go to: http://www.epa.gov/opptintr/
newchems/pubs/inventory.htm.

Anyone who plans to manufacture or
import a new chemical substance for a
non-exempt commercial purpose is
required by TSCA section 5 to provide
EPA with a PMN before initiating the
activity. Section 5(h)(1) of TSCA
authorizes EPA to allow persons, upon
application, to manufacture (includes
import) or process a new chemical
substance, or a chemical substance
subject to a significant new use rule
(SNUR) issued under TSCA section 5(a),
for “test marketing” purposes, which is
referred to as a test marketing
exemption, or TME. For more
information about the requirements
applicable to a new chemical go to:
http://www.epa.gov/oppt/newchems.

Under TSCA sections 5(d)(2) and
5(d)(3), EPA is required to publish in
the Federal Register a notice of receipt
of a PMN or an application for a TME
and to publish in the Federal Register
periodic status reports on the new
chemicals under review and the receipt
of NOCs to manufacture those
chemicals.

IV. Receipt and Status Reports

As used in each of the tables, (S)
indicates that the information in the
table is the specific information
provided by the submitter, and (G)
indicates that the information in the
table is generic information because the
specific information provided by the
submitter was claimed as CBI.

For the PMNs received by EPA during
this period, Table 1 provides the
following information (to the extent that
such information is not claimed as CBI).
The EPA case number assigned to the
PMN, the date the PMN was received by
EPA, the projected end date for EPA’s
review of the PMN, the submitting
manufacturer/importer, the potential
uses identified by the manufacturer/
importer in the PMN, and the chemical
identity.


http://www.epa.gov/opptintr/newchems/pubs/inventory.htm
http://www.epa.gov/opptintr/newchems/pubs/inventory.htm
http://www.epa.gov/dockets/contacts.html
http://www.epa.gov/dockets/contacts.html
http://www.epa.gov/dockets/comments.html
http://www.epa.gov/dockets/comments.html
http://www.epa.gov/oppt/newchems
http://www.regulations.gov
http://www.regulations.gov
http://www.epa.gov/dockets
http://www.epa.gov/dockets
mailto:TSCA-Hotline@epa.gov
mailto:TSCA-Hotline@epa.gov
mailto:Rahai.jim@epa.gov
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TABLE 1—STATUS OF THE 45 PMNS RECEIVED FROM AUGUST 1, 2015 TO AUGUST 31, 2015

Projected end

Case No. Received date | date for EPA Manufacturer importer Use Chemical
review
P-15-0666 ........ 8/4/2015 11/2/2015 | CBI e (G) Epoxy hardener ... | (G) Formaldehyde, poly-
mer with aromatic
diamine, 2-
(chloromethyl)oxirane
and phenol.
P-15-0667 ........ 8/4/2015 11/2/2015 | Fritz industries, INC .......cccccoecveeveenne (S) Qil field additive ... | (S) Poly[oxy(methyl-1,2-
ethanediyl)], alpha-[2-
[bis(phosphonomethyl)
amino]methylethyl]-
omega-[2-[bis
(phosphonomethy-
l)amino]methylethoxy]-,
sodium salt (1:4).
P-15-0669 ........ 8/4/2015 11/2/2015 | CBI e (S) Agricultural iron (G) Glycine, n,n’-
micronutrient. alkyldiylbis-, reaction
products with formalde-
hyde, iron chloride
(fecl3) and phenol, po-
tassium salts.
P-15-0670 ........ 8/4/2015 11/2/2015 | CBI e (G) Fluid Stabilizer ..... (S) 1,6-Hexanediamine,
acetate (1:2).

P-15-0670 ........ 8/4/2015 11/2/2015 | CBI o (G) Fluid Stabilizer ..... (S) Ethanol, 2-[(2-
aminoethyl)amino]-, ace-
tate (1:2).

P-15-0670 ........ 8/4/2015 11/2/2015 | CBI e (G) Fluid Stabilizer ..... (S) 1,2-
Cyclohexanediamine,
acetate (1:2).

P-15-0670 ........ 8/4/2015 11/2/2015 | CBI e (G) Fluid Stabilizer ..... (S) 1,2-Ethanediamine, n1-
(2-aminoethyl)-, acetate
(1:3).

P-15-0670 ........ 8/4/2015 11/2/2015 | CBI oeeeeeeeeeeeeec e (G) Fluid Stabilizer ..... (S) 1,2-Ethanediamine,
n1,n2-bis(2-aminoethyl)-,
acetate (1:4).

P-15-0671 ........ 8/5/2015 11/3/2015 | Tri-State Asphalt, LLC .........cccc....... (S) Emulsifying agent | (S) 9-Octadecen-1-amine,
used in the produc- hydrochloride (1:1), (92).
tion of asphalt emul-
sions for
“chipsealing” and
other road mainte-
nance techniques.

P-15-0672 ........ 8/5/2015 11/3/2015 | CBI e (S) Filtration Media (G) Carbon Nanotube.
(not for drinking
water).

P-15-0673 ........ 8/6/2015 11/4/2015 | CBI e (S) Modified urethane | (G) Modified Urethane
polymer used as a Polymer.
deflocculating and
dispersing additive
in industrial paints
and coatings.

P-15-0674 ........ 8/6/2015 11/4/2015 | Cardolite Corporation ..........c.ccccoc.... (G) Cashew nutshell (G) Cashew nutshell liquid
liquid based, epoxy polymner with formalde-
hardener for Higher hyde and amine.
solids epoxy formu-
lations.

P-15-0675 ........ 8/7/2015 11/5/2015 | CBI e (G) Reactive polyol in | (G) Carbamate ester.
automotive coatings
application.

P-15-0676 ........ 8/7/2015 11/5/2015 | CBI v (G) Reactive polyol in | (G) Carbamate ester.
automotive coatings
application.

P-15-0678 ........ 8/10/2015 11/8/2015 | CBIl oo (G) Industrial paper (G) Metal salt of mineral

additive.

acid, reaction products
with alumina, aluminum
hydroxide, aluminum hy-
droxide oxide (al(oh)o),
silica, titanium oxide
(tio2) and 3-
(triethoxysilyl)-1-
propanamine.
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TABLE 1—STATUS OF THE 45 PMNS RECEIVED FROM AUGUST 1, 2015 TO AUGUST 31, 2015—Continued

Projected end

Case No. Received date | date for EPA Manufacturer importer Use Chemical
review
P-15-0679 ........ 8/10/2015 11/8/2015 | CBI .o (G) Industrial paper (G) Metal salt of mineral
additive. acid, reaction products
with alumina, aluminum
hydroxide, aluminum hy-
droxide oxide (al(oh)o),
silica, titanium oxide
(tio2) and 3-
(triethoxysilyl)-n-[3-
(triethoxysilyl)propyl]-1-
propanamine.
P-15-0680 ........ 8/10/2015 11/8/2015 | CBI oo (G) Ingredient in liquid | (G) Propenoic acid, alkyl
paint coating. ester, polymer with 1,3-
cyclohexanedialkylamin-
e, reaction products with
oxirane(alkoxyalkyl).
P-15-0681 ........ 8/11/2015 11/9/2015 | CBI e (S) Modified urethane | (G)Modified Urethane
polymer used as a Polymer.
deflocculating and
dispersing additive
in industrial coatings.
P-15-0682 ........ 8/11/2015 11/9/2015 | CBI oo (G) Fluid loss control (G) Acrylic-humic acid-
additive. based polymer.
P-15-0683 ........ 8/11/2015 11/9/2015 | CBI e (G) Demulsifier ........... (G) Silylated polyether.
P-15-0684 ........ 8/12/2015 11/10/2015 | Allnex USA INC ..covvvriiiiiiciecieceee, (S) Protective general | (G) Substituted alkenoic
industrial metal acid, alkyl ester, telomer
coating resin. with alkanethiol and
oxiranylalkyl alkyl-
alkenoatenoate.
P-15-0686 ........ 8/12/2015 11/10/2015 | Eden Innovations LLC ..........c.ccc.c... (G) Part C: As a con- | (G) Future potential use as
crete admixture, the an additive for polymers
liquid product con- and/or coatings.
taining Part C is (G) Part C.
mixed with cement,
rock aggregates,
water and other ad-
ditives at a concrete
mixing plant, usually
for delivery by truck
to a construction
site. Future potential
use as an additive
for polymers and/or
coatings.
P-15-0687 ........ 8/12/2015 11/10/2015 | CBI ..ooiiiieiieeeeee e (G) Adhesive for open | (G) Polyester adduct.
non-descriptive use.
P-15-0688 ........ 8/13/2015 11/11/2015 | CBI oo (G) Ingredient for con- | (S) Ethyl tetrahydrofuran-
sumer products; dis- 2-carboxylate.
persive use.
P-15-0689 ........ 8/17/2015 11/15/2015 | CBI evveeeeeeeeeeee e (S) Chemical Inter- (G) Vegetable Fatty Acid
mediate. Alkyl Ester.
P-15-0690 ........ 8/17/2015 11/15/2015 | CBI ..ooiiiiiieeeeeeee e (S) Chemical Inter- (G) Vegetable Fatty Acid
mediate. Alkyl Ester.
P-15-0691 ........ 8/17/2015 11/15/2015 | CBI ..ooiiiiiiieceeee e (G) Polymer backbone | (G) Polyaminoamide.
for further proc-
essing.
P-15-0692 ........ 8/17/2015 11/15/2015 | CBI ..ooiiiiieieecceeeeeee e (G) Open non-disper- | (G) Fatty acid esters with
sive use; dispersive polyol.
use.
P-15-0693 ........ 8/17/2015 11/15/2015 | CBI ..ooiiiiieeeceeeeeeeee e (G) Sheet moulding (G) 1,2-Ethanediamine,
additive. n1-(2-aminoethyl)-, reac-
tion products with
polyethylenimine and
polypropylene alkyol
ethers.
P-15-0694 ........ 8/18/2015 11/16/2015 | CBI .o (G) Epoxy Hardener .. | (G) Phenol, polymer with

formaldehyde, glycidyl
ether, polymers with aro-
matic diamine, reaction
products with
(alkoxymethyl)oxirane.
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TABLE 1—STATUS OF THE 45 PMNS RECEIVED FROM AUGUST 1, 2015 TO AUGUST 31, 2015—Continued

Projected end
Case No. Received date | date for EPA Manufacturer importer Use Chemical
review

P-15-0695 ........ 8/18/2015 11/16/2015 | CBI .ot (G) Additive in oil and | (G) Cocoamidoamine,
gas production. methanesulfonates.

P-15-0696 ........ 8/19/2015 11/17/2015 | CBI oo (G) Crosslinker for (G) Urethane Acrylate.
coatings.

P-15-0697 ........ 8/19/2015 11/17/2015 | CBI oo (S) Boron-free, ferrous | (G) Alkyl alkylenetriamine
corrosion inhibitor compd. with alkanol
for water-based ethoxylate phosphate.
metalworking fluids.

P-15-0698 ........ 8/20/2015 11/18/2015 | CBI oo (S) Binder polymer for | (G) Polymer of Aliphatic
industrial coatings dicarboxylic acid,
(focus: metal pro- Alkanediol and
tection). Cycloaliphatic diol.

P-15-0700 ........ 8/20/2015 11/18/2015 | Bostik, INC ..ceovireeircerecceeeee (G) Adhesive .............. (G) Long chain oil, pre

polymer with
Methylenebis
[isocyanatobenzene],
oxepanone and hydroxy
terminated triol.

P-15-0702 ........ 8/26/2015 11/24/2015 | CBI oot (G) Additive, open, (G) Modified
non-dispersive use. polyethyleneglycol

diacrylate salt with acidic
polyethylene ester.

P-15-0704 ........ 8/26/2015 11/24/2015 | Gelest ....ccovvvvevirieereece e (S) Formation of spe- | (S) Siloxanes and sili-
cialty silicone cones, di-me,
Elastomers; re- [(butylethenylmethylsily-
search. l)oxy]- and hydrogen-ter-

minated.

P-15-0705 ........ 8/26/2015 11/24/2015 | CBI ..o (S) Alkylarylamine (G) Alkylarylamine.
used as an additive
and octane booster
in aviation fuels.

P-15-0706 ........ 8/27/2015 11/25/2015 | CBI ..o (G) Ingredient for mul- | (G) Mixture of aliphatic N-
tipurpose exterior alkyl ureas containing
coatings. substituted cyclohexyl

and terminal
alkoxysilane groups.

P-15-0707 ........ 8/27/2015 11/25/2015 | CBI .ooveeeeieeecieeee e (G) Ingredient for mul- | (G) Mixture of aliphatic N-
tipurpose exterior alkyl ureas containing
coatings. aspartic ester and ter-

minal alkoxysilane
groups.

P-15-0708 ........ 8/28/2015 11/26/2015 | CBI ..ooiiiiieeeeceeee e (S) Production mois- (G) Polyester Polymer of
ture curing PU hot Aliphatic dicarboxylic
melts (adhesive). acid, Alkanediol and

Polyethylen glycol
methylphosphonate.

P-15-0709 ........ 8/28/2015 11/26/2015 | CBI ..oveieeieeceeeeeeee e (S) Cement particle (G) Carboxylic acid poly-
dispersant in con- mer with sodium phos-
crete mixtures. phinate ester with a-

methyl- w-hydroxypoly
(oxy-1,2-ethanediyl).

P-15-0710 ........ 8/28/2015 11/26/2015 | CBI oo (S) Cement particle (G) Carboxylic acid poly-
dispersant in con- mer ester with a-methyl-
crete mixtures. w-hydroxypoly (oxy-1,2-

ethanediyl).

P-15-0711 ........ 8/29/2015 11/27/2015 | CBI ..o (G) Organic light-emit- | (G) Amine-alkyl-
ting diode material. polyaromatic hydro-

carbon polymer.

P-15-0712 ........ 8/31/2015 11/29/2015 | CBI .o (G) Material for highly | (G) Disubstituted
dispersive use in cycloalkanol.
consumer products.

For the TMEs received by EPA during
this period, Table 2 provides the
following information (to the extent that
such information is not claimed as CBI).

The EPA case number assigned to the
TME, the date the TME was received by
EPA, the projected end date for EPA’s
review of the TME, the submitting

manufacturer/importer, the potential
uses identified by the manufacturer/
importer in the TME, and the chemical
identity.
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TABLE 2—STATUS OF THE 2 TMES RECEIVED FROM AUGUST 1, 2015 TO AUGUST 31, 2015
Projected end
Case No. Received date | date for EPA Meilrr:]ngﬁteurrer Use Chemical
review

T-15-0015 .......... 8/17/2015 10/1/2015 | CBI ....ccvruvenee (S) Chemical Intermediate ............ (G) Vegetable Fatty Acid Alkyl
Ester.

T-15-0016 .......... 8/17/2015 10/1/2015 | CBI ....ccvruvenee (S) Chemical Intermediate ............ (G) Vegetable Fatty Acid Alkyl
Ester.

For the NOCs received by EPA during
this period, Table 3 provides the
following information (to the extent that

such information is not claimed as CBI).
The EPA case number assigned to the
NOC, the date the NOC was received by

EPA, the projected end date for EPA’s
review of the NOC, and chemical
identity.

TABLE 3—STATUS OF THE 42 NOCS RECEIVED FROM AUGUST 1, 2015 TO AUGUST 31, 2015

; Commence- :
Case No. Received date ment date Chemical

P-10-0237 ........ 8/31/2015 8/21/2015 | (S) 2-Propenenitrile polymer with 1,1’-[oxybis(2,1-ethanediyloxy)]bis[ethene], sapond., so-
dium salts.

P-12-0480 ........ 8/4/2015 7/15/2015 | (G) Alkyl maleimide substituted bicyclic olefin.

P-13-0180 ........ 8/5/2015 6/1/2015 | (G) Fatty acid amide.

P-13-0181 ........ 8/5/2015 6/1/2015 | (G) Fatty acid amide.

P-13-0595 ........ 8/17/2015 7/28/2015 | (G) Oxirane, alkyl-, polymer with oxirane, hydrogen sulfate, alkyl ethers, alkali metal salts.

P—-13-0863 ........ 8/4/2015 7/24/2015 | (G) Polyamic acid.

J-14-0012 ........ 8/17/2015 3/4/2015 | (S) Trichoderma reesei for cellulose conversion.

J-14-0014 ........ 8/17/2015 2/19/2015 | (S) Trichoderma reesei for cellulose conversion.

J-14-0015 ........ 8/17/2015 2/25/2015 | (S) Trichoderma reesei for cellulose conversion.

P-14-0128 ........ 8/20/2015 8/1/2015 | (G) Alkyl methacrylate polymer with alkyl acrylate, bis(2,3-heteromonocyclicalkoxy) -2,2-
dialkylpropane, vinyl aromatic, propenoic acid esters with c12-14-alkyloxy 1,2 alkyldiol,
amine salts.

P-14-0132 ........ 8/31/2015 8/31/2015 | (S) Alkanes, ¢8-11-branched and linear.

P-14-0133 ........ 8/31/2015 8/31/2015 | (S) Alkanes, c9-12-branched and linear.

P-14-0134 ........ 8/31/2015 8/31/2015 | (S) Alkanes, ¢9-13 branched and linear.

P-14-0135 ........ 8/31/2015 8/31/2015 | (S) Alkanes, c10-13-branched and linear.

P-14-0397 ........ 8/17/2015 8/6/2015 | (S) Benzenepropanol, 1-benzoate.

P-14-0621 ........ 8/3/2015 7/13/2015 | (G) Alkanedioic anhydride, polymer with alkanediol and branched alcohol.

P-14-0817 ........ 8/11/2015 8/3/2015 | (S) 3-Hexenoic acid, cyclopropylmethyl ester.

J-15-0003 ........ 8/17/2015 6/11/2015 | (S) Trichoderma reesei for cellulose conversion.

J-15-0004 ........ 8/17/2015 6/6/2015 | (S) Trichoderma reesei for cellulose conversion.

J-15-0005 ........ 8/17/2015 6/3/2015 | (S) Trichoderma reesei for cellulose conversion.

J-15-0019 ....... 8/16/2015 7/22/2015 | (G) Organic acid producing organism.

P-15-0033 ........ 8/27/2015 8/10/2015 | (G) Alkyl and aryl-substituted polysiloxane.

P-15-0111 ........ 8/7/2015 8/4/2015 | (G) Fatty acids, tall-oil, reaction products with an ether and triethylenetetramine.

P-15-0166 ........ 8/7/2015 7/22/2015 | (G) Aromatic polyester resin.

P-15-0271 ........ 8/4/2015 7/28/2015 | (G) Urethane resin.

P-15-0274 ........ 8/7/2015 7/22/2015 | (G) Substituted polystyrene.

P-15-0283 ........ 8/25/2015 8/5/2015 | (S) Carbamic acid, n-octadecyl-,c,c’-[2,2-dimethyl-1-(1-methylethyl)-1,3-propanediyl]ester.

P-15-0290 ........ 8/27/2015 8/24/2015 | (G) 2-Oxepanone, polymer with 2,diisocyanato and alkyl ester imidazole-alkyamine-
blocked.

P-15-0318 ........ 8/14/2015 8/11/2015 | (S) Benzene, 1,1’-(2,4-cyclopentadien-1-ylidenemethylene)bis-.

P-15-0354 ........ 8/12/2015 7/15/2015 | (G) Perfluoropolyether-block-polytetrafluoroethylene.

P-15-0356 ........ 8/11/2015 8/11/2015 | (S) 2-Propanol, 1,3-bis[4-[1-[4-[1-methyl-1-[4-(2-oxiranylmethoxy)phenyl]ethyl]phenyl]-1-[4-
(2-oxiranylmethoxy)phenyl]ethyl]phenoxy]-.

P-15-0356 ........ 8/11/2015 8/11/2015 | (S) Oxirane, 2,2’-[[1-[4-[1-methyl-1-[4-(2-0xiranylmethoxy)phenyl]ethyl]phenyl]ethylidene]bis
(4,1-phenyleneoxymethylene)]bis-.

P-15-0358 ........ 8/20/2015 8/6/2015 | (G) Oxepanone, polymers with 1,6-diisocyanatohexane trimer and 2-Hydroxyethyl acrylate.

P-15-0367 ........ 8/6/2015 8/5/2015 | (G) Cycloalkanediamine, polymer with 2,2’-[methylenebis(phenyleneoxymethylene)]bis
[oxirane].

P-15-0374 ........ 8/26/2015 8/17/2015 | (G) Methacrylic copolymer with cyclic structure unit.

P-15-0378 ........ 8/31/2015 8/31/2015 | (G) Disubstituted, homopolymer, alkanoic acid-polyalkylene glycol ether with substituted al-
kane (3:1) reaction products-blocked.

P-15-0385 ........ 8/19/2015 7/20/2015 | (G) Hydrogenated oil.

P-15-0416 ........ 8/21/2015 7/30/2015 | (G) Aromatic isocyanate, polymer with aromatic diamine, alkyloxirane, alkyloxirane polymer
with oxirane ether with alkyltriol (3:1), and oxirane.

P-15-0423 ........ 8/14/2015 7/24/2015 | (G) Polyurethane, (meth)acrylate blocked.

P-15-0460 ........ 8/20/2015 8/19/2015 | (G) Substituted alkanoic acid-, metal salt.

P-15-0461 ........ 8/24/2015 8/16/2015 | (G) Siloxanes and silicones, alkoxy me, polymers with me silsesquioxanes, alkoxy-termi-
nated.
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Authority: 15 U.S.C. 2601 et seq.

Dated: October 15, 2015.
Pamela S. Myrick,

Director, Information Management Division,
Office of Pollution Prevention and Toxics.

[FR Doc. 2015-27031 Filed 10-22-15; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6560-50-P

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY

[EPA-HQ-OPP-2015-0651; FRL—9934-39]

Pesticide Program Dialogue
Committee; Notice of Charter Renewal

AGENCY: Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA).
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the Environmental Protection Agency
has determined that, in accordance with
the provisions of the Federal Advisory
Committee Act (FACA), 5 U.S.C. App.2.,
the Pesticide Program Dialogue
Committee (PPDC) is a necessary
committee which is in the public
interest. Accordingly, PPDC will be
renewed for an additional two-year
period. The purpose of PPDC is to
provide advice and recommendations to
the EPA Administrator on issues
associated with regulatory development
and reform initiatives, evolving public
policy and program implementation
issues, and science issues associated
with evaluating and reducing risks from
use of pesticides.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Dea
Zimmerman, Designated Federal
Officer, Pesticide Program Dialogue
Committee (PPDC), U.S. EPA, (mail
code LC—8]), 77 W. Jackson Boulevard,
Chicago, IL 60604, telephone number:
(312) 353—6344; email address:
zimmerman.dea@epa.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

A. Does this action apply to me?

You may be potentially affected by
this action if you work in in agricultural
settings or if you are concerned about
implementation of the Federal
Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide
Act (FIFRA); the Federal Food, Drug,
and Cosmetic Act (FFDCA); and the
amendments to both of these major
pesticide laws by the Food Quality
Protection Act (FQPA) of 1996; the
Pesticide Registration Improvement Act,
and the Endangered Species Act.
Potentially affected entities may
include, but are not limited to:
Agricultural workers and farmers;
pesticide industry and trade
associations; environmental, consumer,
and farm worker groups; pesticide users

and growers; animal rights groups; pest
consultants; State, local, and tribal
governments; academia; public health
organizations; and the public. If you
have questions regarding the
applicability of this action to a
particular entity, consult the person
listed under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
CONTACT.

B. How can I get copies of this
document and other related
information?

The docket for this action, identified
by docket identification (ID) number
EPA-HQ-OPP-2015-0651, is available
at http://www.regulations.gov or at the
Office of Pesticide Programs Regulatory
Public Docket (OPP Docket) in the
Environmental Protection Agency
Docket Center (EPA/DC), West William
Jefferson Clinton Bldg., Rm. 3334, 1301
Constitution Ave. NW., Washington, DC
20460-0001. The Public Reading Room
is open from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.,
Monday through Friday, excluding legal
holidays. The telephone number for the
Public Reading Room is (202) 566—1744,
and the telephone number for the OPP
Docket is (703) 305-5805. Please review
the visitor instructions and additional
information about the docket available
at http://www.epa.gov/dockets.

Authority: 5 U.S.C. App.2.
Dated: October 13, 2015.
Jack Housenger,
Director, Office of Pesticide Programs.
[FR Doc. 2015-26769 Filed 10—-22—15; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6560-50-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION
[Petition No. P5-15]

Petition of Pacific International Lines
and Mariana Express Lines for an
Exemption From Commission
Regulations; Notice of Filing and
Request for Comments

This is to provide notice of filing and
to invite comments on or before
November 13, 2015, with regard to the
Petition described below.

Pacific International Lines (Private)
Limited (PIL) and Mariana Express
Lines Pte. Ltd. (MELL) (Petitioners),
have petitioned the Commission
pursuant to 46 CFR 502.74, for an
exemption “equivalent to that contained
in 46 CFR 535.307.” The Commission’s
regulations at 46 CFR 535.307 exempt
agreements between or among wholly
owned subsidiaries from the filing
requirements of the Shipping Act.
Specifically, Petitioners state that on
March 11, 2015, PIL acquired sixty-five

(65%) percent of the shares of MELL.
Petitioners assert that FMC law and
regulations would likely require PIL and
MELL to file a number of agreements
between themselves with the FMC,
delay and what should be routine day-
to-day decisions between a parent and
its subsidiary.

The Petition in its entirety will be
posted on the Commission’s Web site at
http://www.fmc.gov/p5-15. Comments
filed in response to this Petition also
will be posted on the Commission’s
Web site at this location.

In order for the Commission to make
a thorough evaluation of the Petition,
interested persons are requested to
submit views or arguments in reply to
the Petition no later than November 13,
2015. Commenters must send an
original and 5 copies to the Secretary,
Federal Maritime Commission, 800
North Capitol Street NW., Washington,
DC 20573-0001, and be served on
Petitioner’s counsel, Neal M. Mayer,
Hoppel, Mayer & Coleman, 1050
Connecticut Avenue NW., 10th Floor,
Washington, DC 20036. A text-
searchable PDF copy of the reply must
also be sent as an attachment to
secretary@fmec.gov and include in the
subject line: “P5-15, PIL and MELL
Petition.” Replies containing
confidential information should not be
submitted by email.

Karen V. Gregory,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2015-27053 Filed 10-22-15; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6731-AA-P

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Change in Bank Control Notices;
Acquisitions of Shares of a Bank or
Bank Holding Company

The notificants listed below have
applied under the Change in Bank
Control Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)) and
§225.41 of the Board’s Regulation Y (12
CFR 225.41) to acquire shares of a bank
or bank holding company. The factors
that are considered in acting on the
notices are set forth in paragraph 7 of
the Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)(7)).

The notices are available for
immediate inspection at the Federal
Reserve Bank indicated. The notices
also will be available for inspection at
the offices of the Board of Governors.
Interested persons may express their
views in writing to the Reserve Bank
indicated for that notice or to the offices
of the Board of Governors. Comments
must be received not later than
November 9, 2015.
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